STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

5:.:. A

S HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
n 992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING June 4, 1 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161

Meridian 0il1 Inc.
P.0. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79710-1810

Attn: Roxann Scholz’
RE: CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO DRILL
Mattie James #2-A (660/N & 660/E)
Sec. 10, T22S, R36E
AP1 #30-025-31347
Gentlemen:
Six months or more have elapsed since the above-referenced intent to

drill was approved. Based on the elapsed time and your request the
above-referenced intent to drill is hereby cancelled.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ey el

Jerry Sexton Lﬁc(,)
Supervisor, District I

ed
cc: OCD Santa Fe

BLM - Carlsbad
Well File
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MERIDIAN OIlL

June 2, 1992

0Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: CANCELLATION OF PERMIT TO DRILL
MATTIE JAMES #2
JALMAT TANSIL-YATES-7 RIVERS
A, SEC. 10, T22S, R36E
660' FNL & 660' FEL
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

Please cancel C-101 dated 8/1/91 for the captioned well. If
you require further information, contact me at 9915) 688~
6943.

Sincerely,

gkkpumvxégljig%éf

Roxann Scholz
Prod. Asst.

RS/sm

xCc: Well File
Don McBee
Land (2)
Jt. Interest
Resv. Engineer
Prod. Engineer
Geologist
Hobbs Office
Richard Atchley
Roxann Scholz
Michele Alcantara
Reading File
Regulatory Files

P.O. Box 51810, Midland, Texas 79710-1810. Telephone 915-688-680C
3300 N. “A" St., Bldg. 6. 79705-5406



